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> Back to OneMotoring

.Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Orwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D T15%F
R e T
Vehicle No.: SLX5A435
Vighicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 250ct 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: AJSEDAN 10TFSISTRONIC (LED)
Primary Colour Sibver
Manufacturing Year 2018
Engine No.: CHZIF07344
Chassis No WALZZZaV1)1057092
Maximum Power Qutput B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $2471200
Criginal Registration Date: 18 Apr 2018
First Reglstration Date: 18 Apr 201E
Transfer Count a
Actual ARF Pald 524,597.00
PARF Efigibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 17 Apr 2028
PARF Rebate Amount $19.947.00
COE Expiry Date 17 Apr 2028
COE Category: A - Caruplo 1400cz & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Pericd(Years) 10
QP Paid: $37.000.00
COE Rebate Amount $29.600.00
Total Rebate Amount $49.547.00

The information contained herein is correct 25 at 25 Oct 2018

OK
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 201 91042 AM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'

Ce: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Carrine Leong’: 1iayee.yap@premiurnauta.com.sg:
‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLX96435 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 OCT 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirmed final fig $52,561.64 @ 20 days of repairs before excess $300/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Boo seng yak ]mailm:hnnjuhnnv@gmall.mm]

sent: Thursday, 24 lanuary 2019 7:04 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; shirleyHiew @lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLX96435 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 OCT 1B

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $52,561.64 @ 20 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



" Shirle_rr Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:.05 PM

To: ‘Claims’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SLX 9643 5

Attachments: RE: SLX96435 OD /3918351706SG -activation of courtesy (84.2 KB)
Hi Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLX 96435. According to our
surveyor's estimate marking (Excess $ 300/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please refer to the attachment above.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlier

LKK Auto Consultants Fre Ltd

Phane: 6255-3561 | emall: Syri®kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Lbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sgj
Sent: Saturday, 27 October 2018 11:03 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for 5LX 9643 5

Dear all.

Please advise repair approval status and we can repair this case within $90k (part by part basic) including
supplementary.

I'hank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Fremium Automobiles Pre Lid g s mesazrw
L5 1T Hiowsd | Road Singapore 40864949
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From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 25 October, 2018 9:23 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com:=
Ce: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE : OD claim for SLX 9643 §

Good morning all ,

Here is the GIA and estimate for your kind reference

Mote : There is a survey today for Adrian.ls it possible if he can survey this car too .
Thank you.

Best Hw.':__"ﬂnj'\,
Phua
Clmims Advisaor

Fremium Automobiles Ple Lid o s isssozmeg

e Farad 1 Wonpad Sindupaere SORG

p. +635 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 L. +65 6H41 1183

e cliimsrpremiumetiio com.sg W, Woww, iudl. com. g

Audi Showroom, Audi Cenire 281 Alexandm Rood  Smgapore 159938 p. 'hf'ﬁft.“:‘:?:."' :
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The all-new Audi Q2
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zawaye, Norsazanl <Norsazani Zawaye@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 1:20 PM

To: Claims; 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’

Subject: RE: SLX9643S OD / 391835170656 -activation of courtesy
Hi Shirley LKK,

Believed that Andy already approve.

—_—— _

3 SRSt EES Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed.
ik Adj Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/05. Mandate Remarks: To ¢
;uf!hg?uzum Adj Mandate Set Wmuﬂzmmmwwm
ﬂ

Please update the status.

Aside Tony,

MNoted with thanks.

Thanks & Regards,

Morsazani Zawaye

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Zawaye, Norsazan|

Cc: 'Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto)'; claims@premiumauto,com.sg
Subject: RE: SLX96435 OD [ 39183517065G -activation of courtesy

Dear Zawnve,
We haven receive repair approval. That's why we can’t activate the replacement car.
We will assist activate the replacement car 1o owner,

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor
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2017.html

Email Disciaimer
Thi i bkl e gy gtiachmeni comilidemtinl aad may wlan be § Tl
Wil iy ug smmediats) by NETly Em anid Than dekSie Thas messhg T ST 8

From: Zawaye, Norsazani [mailto:Norsazani.Zawaye @aig.com|

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 1:11 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5LX96435 OD / 39183517065G -activation of courtesy

Hi Premium Automaobiles,

Qi called in and ask on the activation of courtesy car and repair status
Please be inform that AIG already confirm coverage on 26/10/2018

Kindly assist to contact Ol and advise accordingly

LAKSHMI NARAYANAN, |D:S2657159F, Tel: +6590402645, Email: LAKSHMI@WSPC.COM

Thanks & Regards,

Norsazani Zawaye

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International

5
&



Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
 way from its use.

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



111222018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
*SLX96435 (39183517065G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 B:00AM

[LAKSHMI MARAYANAN]
Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

[“Reply | Reply All || Mark as Unread | _Print Message | Delste Message | Forward |

Fram AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {AIG_S5G), senton 21/11/2018 18:24 PM

To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {5$61432,00) - SLX96435 - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani
Approved:61432,00.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - - =

There are no documents,
|

hmﬂidwm.mdmmmkmmdm?ﬁnm=mmMummnw_m&nMF1 &linboxid=1380T05&iDomainid=11&1I0bjid=T... 112



111672018 Metiman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s associated with :
*5LX06435 (39183517065G)
ob
Oct 22 2018 B:00AM

[LAKSHM] NARATANAN]
Premium Automobiles Pre Lig

[ Reply | _Reply Al | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | Delete Message | | Foward |

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent an 13/11/2018 13:59 PM.
To LKK_HDQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandata Approved (5$59348.00) - SLX96435 - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani

Fppmwd:ﬂm.uo,

e

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hittps://singapore. merimen.com/clalma/index Lfm?mubn::ﬁcma]ilhmdlm-dip_vm&mndﬁ1W=13&5&42&i9umalnm-11uabjld=?.__ 12



10/Z9/2018 Merman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

*SLX06435 (39183517065G)
oo
Oct 22 2018 8:00AM
[LAKSHMI NARAYANAN]
Pramijum Automobiles Pie Lid

Reply | _Reply Al | “Mark a Unread | _Print Message | _Delete Message | Forward | . .

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. [AIG_SG), sent on 28/10/2018 11:57 AM.
To LKK_HG

Subject  Alert - Ad} Mandate Approved (5$50000.00) - SLX96435 - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Norsazanl

I'Appmud:suuu-u.uu:m commence repairs. Clear damage photographs reflecting damage must be provided for all awarded ltems.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o
There are no documents. o

https:isingapore. menmen com/claims/index.cfmHusebox=5VCmailafuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=14inbaxid=137T714T&iDomainld=11&I00bJId=T... 12



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoisssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@kkauto.com,assignments@ikkaulo.com

To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
8 AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Faya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapora 078120 Singapore 408933
Aftn:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 16 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLX96435 Accident Date 1 2211002018
Make : AUDI A3 Palicy No. : 1600035271
Assignment Date  : 25/10/2018 Excess : 5§300.00
Date of Inspaction = 25/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 13 days
Inspection At : Prarmium Aulomaobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408699
Point of Impact / General Description of Damages .

The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts clalmed are consistent to the accidenl.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 79.271.00 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Revised Amoumt 55 54.087.00 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Check |tems [Estimated) 55 6,445.00

Total 5% 6§1,432.00

Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 122,000.00

COE / PARF Rebate 23] 49 547.00

Salvage Valus 55

Margin for Repair 55 72.453.00

Remarks .

{ X ) The vehicleis repairable al our adjusted amounL. Wea have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vahicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised 1o invite lender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : SUPPLEMENTARY AMOUNT IS § 2,084.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (careg o sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #ﬂ1-25 Paya Uhl Industrial Park

?mmaa
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8BB05 Ema r@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-18 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Maehd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 12 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : 5LX9B8435 Accident Data : 22110/2018
Make : AUDI A2 Paolicy No. : 1800035271
Assignment Date  : 25/10/2018 Excess 55%300.00
Date of Inspection  : 25/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  ® 13 days
Inspection At : Premium Aulomobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Point of Im | General Description of Da
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consisient lo the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 5% 77.187.00 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Revised Amaunt 5% §2,903.00 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Check Items (Estimated) 55 6.445.00

Total 85 59, 348.00

Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 85 122.,000.00

COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 48,547.00

Salvage Value :5%

Margin for Repair 85 72.453.00

Romarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly lat us have your authorisation.

{ | The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck,

{ X ) Other comments : Supplementary amount is 5 302.00.



102672018 Adjuster Immediale Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 1essoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto com;assignmenis@Ikkauto.com

To AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Maohd Zawaye, Norsazan| Date: 26 Oct 2018
Vehicle No : SLX96435 Acciden! Data 122102018
Make - AUDI A3 Palicy No. 1800035271
Assignment Date @ 25/10/2018 Excess 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 25/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 13 days
Inspection At : Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086589

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 76,885.00
Ravisad Amount 58 52.601.00
Check ltams (Estimated) 1.4 6,445.00
Total S5 59.046.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value S5

Pre-Accident Valua 5% 122,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate S8 49.547.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 72.453.00

Ramarks

[ | The vehicle |s repairable at our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

() The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

[ X ) Other comments : We are panding repair cost from repairer.

hmim.mm.wmmnmwmm_wmwﬂ?mmﬂpuvim-umhw.nﬂ&l:ﬂ... mn
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SUSKWATTED 87 Masiurs Berie Dman Sansh

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsase rapor cormecily the datmils of e accaent 10 5peed up e CRIME process

2 Thim Ferm must be complated by the Policyholder sndior the Authorised Driver

1 intarmabon provided mest be e truthil and accurate ss possibils. Any wiltul misregresentation or wilholding of material lacts may allow nSursnce companies 1
repudinte pobicy labilty

4 The issue and acceptancs of this Form by insutsnes companias i nol an admission of policy liatshly on the part of e insurance CoMmDanke

£ Any faise reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation

& Thes repon will be Torwarded By the msurens of the GiA Reconss Managemant Centre establivhad by the General Insurante Assacialion of Singapare [GLA) far
archiving and thal copsas of (he repart will. for & fes, be made avadables spon appilcalion by inleresied pariies

7. By the lodgement of (his rapor 10 he iMsurers, you herety consent 1o fhe archiving of this report at the centre and 1o cogiis of he report beng mace svailabie
sforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 22/10/2018 16:51

Date Of Accident 221M10/2018 08:55

Exact Location Of Accident BEF JALAN BAHAR EXIT ON PIE
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLX96435
Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registered Ownar LAKSHMI NARAYANAN
NRIC Na 52657 168F

Email Address LAKSHMIZWSPC.COM
Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-90402645
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-90402645
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDY

Mode A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI BV

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of acciden! PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming und_er your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicie Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMNSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Number 1800035271

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Oriver LAKSHMI NARAYANAN
NRIC No S265T159F

Date OFf Birth 01/08/M1962

Occupalion INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass Z7108M 987

Driving Experience 21 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gander FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) #65-80402645
Fax Numbar

Contact Number OTHERS-90402645
EMall Address LAKSHMIEWSPC COM

Page 1 of 27



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employes of tha Insured's Company
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Number of vehiclas involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Acciden!?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| heve bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied to the polica?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yas, againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

25 LEONIE HILL
#15-01, LEONIE GARDENS.

239225
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

WAS TRAVELLING ON PIE TOWARDS NTU. BEFORE JALAN BAHAR EXIT, THERE WAS A JAM AND CARS WERE MOVING
AT VARIOUS SPEEDS. | WAS MOVING ALONG BUT SUDDENLY THE CAR IN FRONT OF ME STOPPED, SO | HIT IT

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachmant?
Was thera any videa captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colowur
Details Of Proparias
Vahicle Category

Name af Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Inciuding Drivar)

Su3sD
BAMW [ 5201 DARK BLUE

PRIVATE CAR
HAN JUN SIEW
S8110488C
BBEATGTET

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
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1. Piesse “eport cprregtly the dotass of the suiges | (o speed UD the tlama process
1. eloermation prosded st b s pruthiyl ged peourpty g1 podaible Ary willy mesreptesertabon o mithhaldeg of matenal
ERrTy ey slitre Sl ande (ompenesy (0 (epudiaie polgy kability

, The siae are aceeptaner of the bomm by wesararor compaves A0t 0 adrmmasies of pobiry Asbebty om tha part o the msrencs
OO

5 A fabee repedting may e refirred 1o the Polie fer meesigatian.

. 1he report will be forwinrded by the ey of the Uk Beeseds Managemwnt Centre sutablished by (e Gesersl imuu snce
Aniociaton of Sngapore (GIA) for srchasag Bna (a7 comes of Thie TeporT will for 3 Tee Do made Svadatie ypsn sopiication by
terecied partes

7. By the Woagrment of Wi reporl 10 the duinens, rou hereliy ioaseni 10 ihe archiveg of this report & the centre snd o coples of
e tepnrt bemg msde svasabe sforened

B Comser under the Pervonal Deta Protection Agt [POSA]

| tensand, scinowerdge agee and conuet that

[#] Wy irsarer, =y worishes and the General [ntarance Assatation of Singanore [“GIA"| may/se permitied te collect, uwe.
Sciove srd’or orooes My perenal @8t pereal alermaton wet put oty lorm] end ey oner peracnal aformatan
privvided e e o pouseLied by fry muner (Colkectively the Paryonal information”| snd dasiews and = anher sush
Perionsl informance 1o o nuterfi] who e wsured sehice )] insolved in thes accdent [of insurer(i] who Aeve mured
wripie{L) wemdeed i the scodert shall be colectivety refecred to ey The “Trmeners ™| the inBuoerT tewepera e N, the
:mvmdmn-q relewant puverrmens apencysuthorty ik g the pobep), 122 the parpassis)

{i] srocessing. handling sed/or desing with my tas wciding the withemest of the claens ie 30y wecrisary
inveitigations relating to S claerm,

(il wwestigating the seodent andfor ry cliwm,
fom) LamTIng DWT BrI/o deang wiTh Py SIrelions 0f responding Lo sy enguire by me.

1o} sarmimigtmrng my clisms Jicluting the maling of rorrespordente, Hatrments, Fvosoel. MO & patiom 1o me,
which could mwolve divclonute of certain percnal data a0t me Lo bring about delivery of the wame & el 23 on the
erterna cower of ervriopeu'mad pecuage, srad)or

Il tompiving wett applicable W in sdrrsmiteeng grocessieg. handling snd/or desleg with my cliers [olertey e

M) 2l imgusren{n] s hawe i od wwhicln(y) isvolerd i e stcident and the ssusrery eryrraiaw I, muy fare germitted
10 cofletL. bk, deidione snd/or process =y Personal information for ong o more of the sbowe Pufpoues and

(e} oy Personal nformutsn maryfras be dattesed by sy of P Siecens and /o GIA 10 thes third aerTy wrmco provides of
agerti[mciutling theer lawverilaw firmal which rmay be Lted outiide of fengaonre. tor ome 0r =ore of 1he shove Purpoiey,

(4} vy Perponad informaton wil ano be collertrd snd wsed 1o compsie claime Raiory for the Eurpons of fresl Setecion,
mestigationn snd rmanagersent b present sa b bl i

{#)  the witormatan o colecied wider |d) sbove My be tnaned | dhciosed:

£ 10 all swisers andfoe any othes third partes £t st = svalusting, (imegating, reetradng o masapng fraud,
rEguiaTery, 1aw pnforcement and government ageecies o cegtorably reguered fon the purposes tated. o

) i Lompiyeng weth resgurermesty Jded vy regulatory lews of court grden

Policymaider's lgrature Detwer v Sgnatien
Date & Tome O e % FY TR gl ke | T
Dt & ¥ me PR s A
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

. PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

sicyholder  ; LAKSHMI NARAYANAN Vehicla Mo. ; SLXB6435
A Insurance : 18 Apr 2018 Te 17 Apr 2019 Policy Ne. : 1800035271
@ No. : CHZ 207364 Endorsement No, ¢

qsassis No. « WAUZZZEV3J1057092 Issusd Date : 26 Apr 201B
Make/Model - AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 998,00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Diriver Rastriction - NA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF | Yes
Person or Ciasses of Persons Entitled to Drive® |
) Tha Poaboyholde

) Any Gitwer parsoe wha 8 Griving o i Policytoider's crdel or with hisher pestresion
kancvﬂwn!-ﬂ-buwn;mummﬂmmnm-pm.

¥ena Pt b uary e bl suin of $3,000 #a "Young ardler insserianced Drvar Exesas” [YIDAT] I Yiou arm or Yo Asimonsad Driver (named of grearmad) & under e sge of 23 andior has s
nan @ pears it EnjenEnne

Age Conditlon All Age Condition

Limitation as o use®

Lipe ordy e pocial. Oumesns Bnd paseuns purDoeed 8nd o the Pobcy®iites busmne
Thin Policy goet nol cower U lor hire O rewafil. dvising fufion driving sl e, pace-msking, sekubliry tnal o spesd-lnsling e camags 0 GOoaN o fiam sapes 0 Cornechion WS any Fade o

Bumsrann OF ubd lor fy pUITEISE ¥ EEETEEhon with Mol Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 20000c Optional

 Limnilions rendersd inopeiEtive By Secios 8 of the Motor Vehices [Thed-Fety Bks and Comparaanon) At [Cap 1) al Secson 85 of e Fosd Tramspod Act THET [Malwpsin). s nel io be
wpkified whades Teas ekings i

| T, SR s S e ik

Section 1
Fire = §0 Own Dasage - $600 Theft - §0 Fiood Cover - 30

Section
Proparty Damage - §0

Windscrean | §100

Mamed Driver and EXCESS |whees applessie)
LAKSHM| NARAYTANAN - $600 (Cwn Darnage )

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (Fi

1 At Cumiomer Servioe Carter Add: 55 Ul Roed | Bingapors 40BEDS G388

For ather Asproved Repomng CaniresAIG Autharsed Aspsesrs. plssss contsct our 34-hoo! secident amergency haling ol =E5 5338 E200. Allemiaresty your ey refe b AN wehDafe e g ST ED
o A1 B0 Mobke Ags Simgly saArT Bnd Aveniosd "A10 80 o (Tines o Googin Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

Lve Sermbey cartily St ha s wihich s Conrtificats of Insurancs relaies i Raued in eccomisnce with B provisions of T Motor Vishicles(Thand Pary Fisks snd Compentadion] Al (Cag. 188, Part ol
e Fioad Tramepont Act, 1587 et Wen Viataches (Thind Parly Fisks ) fusen. 1858 Misiaysia).

T
0504 12530 ﬁt\“

PREMILIM LEASING - SLEE
281 ALEXANDORA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 152938 AIG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pte. Lid.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie, Lid.

Con P b JEOOMNA | Copmght O 310 AN Alls Paatfe Sareas ™ Ll
|

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE i




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 56841 1183

Telefax
le Re ag
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

81  FRONT W/SSEALANT  Adte S/IN S 200,00~

B2  AIR BAG UNIT FOR STEERING WHEEL 3 3,111,00

B3  AIR BAG UNIT 5 4,060.00~"

B84  HEADAIR BAG UNIT A C'&L'uh'.f]' 3 1,682,00 “~

85  HEAD AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH 28 44,00 v

86  KNEEAIR BAG UNIT 5 1,692.00

87  DASHBOARD LOWER BOTTOM TRIM At~ 5 397.00 #

88  AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT 7{ cliv it : 1,538.00 «

B9  CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG 5 716.00

90  AIR DUCT DASHBOARD  tore- s 3,792.00 &

91  MOULDED HEADLINER led S 1,551.00 «

92  GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-FRONT =~ /= '~ 2§ 248,00 &

63  GRAB HANDLR, FOLDING-REAR LH/RH 2%~ 28 248.00 .

94 THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT-L/RH fleluadd 2 s 1812.00 =

95  SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER ~ Ar¥ % 2s 343.004

98  A-PILLAR TRIM-LH/RH o S 2 5 282.00%

97  SUNDRIES 2 5 800,007
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 57,621.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . § 19,264.00
GRAND TOTAL . § 76,885.00
All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend & Remarks (0] = Approved, Remarks (X] » Nat approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,
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Premium Automobiles o
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699 L
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B4]1 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com,sg
Telefax
Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1
Contact No : 63662323
Fax No 6841 1183
Reference : PA/DD/1214/2018/CW
Date :  24-Oct-1B

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mrs Lakshmi Narayan
Address 25 Leonie Hill

£15-01

Singapore 239225
Telephone HP +65 90402645
Type of Claim Own Damage claims
Policy No. 1800035271
Vehicle No SLX 9643 S
Model Code Audl A3 Sedan 1.0 TF5]
Model / Year Apr-18
Engine No CHZ 507364
Chassis No WAUZZZBV3)1057092
Mileage 3945 KM
Date In 22-0ct-18
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 22-0ct-18
Place of Accident Bef Jalan Bahar Exit On PIE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLX 9643 S

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident.  S/N AIG

2 To carry out measurement test on Car-O-Liner. S/N $ 800.00 A .
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness

3 for headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside S/N $§ 360.00
temperature sensor and headlihgt washer assy.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, radiator,

4 addltmr:ral radngtor, elctrical fans and control unit. S/N S 1.000.00 ¥
Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum
and regas.
To remove and reinstall center console, instrument
panels and clusters. Renew dashboard, both -

5 frontal air bags, slip ring. Transfer old fittings. S/N S 3,600.00
Renew seat belts and control unit, pillar trims, roof
lining, both curtain air bags and kneew air bag.

6 To renew front windscreen. S/N § 480.00 7
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,240.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

S/N

r Char r Acci

Estimated
Nature of Jobs Charges

10

To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnt and

both front fenders, both headlights and rhs front

door. Repair rhs fender top support. Renew front L 5up -
, 2 ; S 6,300.00

locl carrier and align to position. Re-organise front

crash management components. Reinstall all parts

removed.
Vi §y5350:-2757°

2170 2 HiMe = 7o

To rgspray front bumper, both front fenders, 1250

bonnet, bonnet hinges, rhs fender top supportand S/N § 5.}06756 Caderse
rhs front door. v

-
To carry out wheel alignment. S/N S 240.00 X
To carry out diagnostic check. SIN $ 384.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : % 19,264.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
rial List for Accident Vehi . SLX
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N___ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONTBUMPER Pistorfed. s  1,739.00 <

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS  ae S 161.00 *

3 FROTN BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH bpeonr — @ 2 S 66.00 *.-

4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER  abews vy s 140.00 &

S FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE ™ & 460.00 ¥

6  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH (o fase S 508.00%

7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH/RH E p— T 28000

8  CLOSING ELEMENT s 167.00*

9  FRONT ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH 7 d2 5 64,00 -
10 RADIATORGRILLE  (CuadlsAt s 1,239.00 <
11 RADIATOR CLOSING ELEMENT “Pe—yd 5 167.00 v~
12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH M€ & 2 § 328.00 X
13 FOAMFILLEPIECE  cawl4 3 162.00 ~*
14  SIDEREINFORCEMENT Bed 5 633.00
15  FRONT BUMPER COVER 'llu 3 105.00 «~
16  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER } 5 7.00 ~°
17 SIGN'CAUTION' 5 12.00 "
18 SIGNAL HORN-LOW TONE et plee- $ 177.00.%
19 SIGNAL HORN-HIGH TONE AH s $ 177.00 X
20 FRONT FENDER-LH &I_, 5 746.00

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 7,338.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubj Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
rial List f icle R
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 FRONT FENDER-RH Buekced. S 746.00 =
22 FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS -LH/RH M€ =~ 2 123.00+.
23 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH P Bed S 6800 3Y¥
24  FRONTFENDER BRACE-LH/RH 1T B s 168.00
25 BONNET ¢ Prstorttd s 275500 “
26  BONNET ATTACHEMENT PARTS & it Mo S 141.00 -~ *
27  BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH ‘B-hi' S 106.00 1../
28 BONNETSTOP BUFFER  pletsm Aias S 9.00 - !
29  GASFILLEDSTRUT m—2* 5 105.00 #
30  BONNET CATCH HOOK = L ead S 78.00
31  BONNET TRIKER-LH/RH  aetbe= Bt 3 192.00 *
32 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION v s 24.00 =
33 BONNET CATCHHOOK  Beut 3 55.00 4
34  BONNET LID LOCK WITH MIRCRO  P—d s 353.00 7
35  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE-CENTER BmY) 3 50.00
36 BONNET SOUND ABS  m-t= f‘f:F'-tf - s 192.00 «
37 LENUM CHAMBER COVER &% 5 156.00 v
38  FRONT COWLTRIM A~ 3 14.00 *.
39  WATERBOXSEAL -t #— 3 50.00 &
40  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH = A&E S 151.00 ¥
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,536.00
Legend Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks (X = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material Li hicle R
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS M€ ™ S 77.00 *
42  LED HEADLIGHT-RH/LH Ore 28 977600 ~
43 LED HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE im fee S 665.00 &
44  LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT 5 486.00 F
45  LED WITH HEAT SINK-RH s 625.00 &,
46  LEDHEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-RH Terl Mie 3 123.00 7 |
47  WASH WATER RESERVOIR A"~ - m 177.00 4
48  LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING COOLANT RADIATOR & 638.00 =~ ¢
49 A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR Bad s 468.00
50 A/CCODENSER VALVE  FHE M s 46.00 -
51  PRESSURESENDER AUt nées 5 165.00 °
52 COOLER FOR COOLANT pae Tzal $ g28.00
53  ADDITIONAL COOLER FOR COOLANT 2% 5 797.00
54  COOLANT CONDENTRATE e s 133.00 —
55  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUDIE-RH/LH @£ <4 25 40,00 7 ~
56  FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE-UPPER CENTRE Jel— $ 10,00 «
57  FANRING ~ T+Lr#v 4 172.00 7
58  RADIATOR FAN WITH FANRING #0¢ A~ 5 1,425.00 7
SO FLAT CONNECTORHOUSING e Peee” S 15.00 7
60  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE ¢, ' 5 59.00 ?
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 16,725.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
M r Acciden 4
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
61  SPRING BAND CLAMP P s 18.00 7
652  INTAKE MANIFOLD M S 124.00 *
63  AIRFILTER  pt A S 242.00 X
64  WINDSCREEN ¢ (acled S 953,00 v
65  GEL FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR /%~ 5 127.00 »
66  SPRING CLIP Abl Mg 5 19.00 »—
67  PRIMER o s 37.00 —
68  FRONT DOOR-RH S 2,190.00 A"
69  FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-RH T - 3 139.00 £
70  BONDING AGENT 5 43.00 &
71  CLEANING SOLUTION | ot S 64.00 4
72  APPLICATOR s 7.00 4
73 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH 5 206.00 &
74  FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH At & $ 92.00 »
75  FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-RH 5 13.00 »
76  FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-RH »M-# & 5 268.00 &
77  WINDOW GUIDE TRIM STIP-RH /' & 222.00 &
78  DATE PLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE MY - s 25.00 #
79  REFRIGERANT LINE FOR A/C CONDENSER Zi¢ S 582.00 7
B0  FRONT NO, PLATE 3¢ ' S/IN S 25.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,396.00
All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
Bl  FRONT W/SSEALANT Adae S/N S 200.00~"
82  AIR BAG UNIT FOR STEERING WHEEL 5 3,111.00
B3  AIR BAG UNIT 5 4,060.00"
B4  HEAD AIR BAG UNIT A M,{ 5 1,692.00 “
85 HEAD AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH [Vig 2 5 44,00 v
B6  KNEE AIR BAG UNIT AV R S  1,692.00
87 DASHBOARD LOWER BOTTOM TRIM AL 5 397.00 ¥
88  AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT ?{ Acliv wkd 5 1,538.00 «~
B9  CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG S 716.00
90  AIR DUCT DASHBOARD  Tor~ 3 3,792.00 ¢
91  MOULDED HEADLINER L led S 1,551.00 v
92  GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-FRONT patam Pph 25 248.00 #
93  GRAB HANDLR, FOLDING-REAR LH/RH A7 p"‘_'T':I 25 248.00 *.
94  THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT-LH/RH Acluad 2 s 1,912.00
95  SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER ~ Arfi— Jimel 2s 343.00¢
96  A-PILLAR TRIM-LH/RH P lerned. 2 282.00%
97  SUNDRIES Ase - 5 800.00.
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 57.621.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 19,264.00
GRAND TOTAL : 5 76,885.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST, ) Ao
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved e 16

Spare parts are Special Nett

.r--'-l"



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086959

Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 LK Auto Consuliants hance nolify
the Repairer of the loliowing:
« To memrvey beforsiaher sorey painting
» To dapiy damaged carlin] dUng msurvey
* Pt Dty e Sulied? 10 Confnitition
Telefax » Thue party sy 1 on B WOt Prapuicn” bems
* Ho dlaga mocificatond | o alioeed
* Suppisrmentary temis | must be reserveysd gl
s subgect o fral approwsl rom imerence Comgpamy

Name : A:f_ﬂq.;\ - Acanomseped ty Hecmeer

Surveyed Date - ;4@ /g r

Authorised Date

Excess Cost 5

Liability :

Remarks . A Bathenyd ) I?y;‘

Please Note : This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 2
G57 Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/OD/1214/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 14-Nov-18

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor  Kee Siang

Singapore 079120 Pages lofl

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLX 96435

Tel: 56841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No |Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFal

Quantity Jescription

Parts

1 Steering Wheel ui'

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

e
LXK Auto Consyltents hence nolily

the Repairer Gi the following:

« To pervmy ttoralder 3070y Painting

» To daciyy domaged portls] during resurvey

» Parm pices e Aubletd o confiemation

» Third paty survey & of @ “WlNOUS Prescios” een

* M [l o CENONE ) 18 mlowed

& Suppintieniary L) must be resorveped gl
% subsect 15 sl 8oRrOvaE irom lesumsnce Compemy

Actwisdged by Ragee
Sipratany
Do

| UnitPrice | Amount

S 2.084.00 1/,—

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Hpad 1, Singapore 408699

Tel :{65) 6266 2323 Fax:(65) 68411183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd |Estimate No.  |PA/OD/1214/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date |2-Nov-18

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor |Kee Siang

Singapore 079120 Pages lof1

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No |SLX 9643 S

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No {Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

Quantity i‘ﬁes:cri ption

Parts

I

BOMNET COVER 5 9.00 ¢
HOOD PLUG 5 36.00 |-
|FENDER TOP SIDE SEAL 3 36.00 W
AIR DUCT s 18.00 €X <
AIR DUCT COVER s 26.00 A7
AIR INLET 5 50.00 0™ 7 ..,
RADIATOR MOUNT 5 75.00 fu-
'RADIATOR BUSH s 17.00 -
HEADLIGHT VENT HOSE $ 35,00 |- /
TOTAL S 302.00

For Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

[ Unit Price 1 Ai'l;.tunt_.

~ i
N

1

Authorised Signature

b Ly

-
1



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapora 408698
Tel  (65) 6366 2323 Fax  (65) 8841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 2
GST Reg No 18-0902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAICDI214/2018/1GW
78 Shenton Way Date 14-Hav-18
#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLX 9643 5
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
 Quantity :J-mﬂptlﬂn ' | UnitPrice ~Amount
Labour
1 To removelreinstall RHS front door mirror assy 1o
facilitate respray SN 5 30000 § "' 300.00
Parts
1 Steerning Wheel § 208400 3 1,667.20
2 Cover for speaker - dashboard ¥ "?‘J s B1.70 | § 6536 °
3 \Air vent - dashboard ' s 13200 ' % 105.60
4 Curtain air bag RHS d{i’ s 169200 § 1,353.00
Materials $ 398970 § 3,191.16
Labour § 30000 § 300.00
Total § 428970 § 3,491.16

For Premium Automobiles Pte Litd

Authonsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nara.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B386 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference + PA/ODM214/201B/GW
Date : 24-0Oct-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mrs Lakshmi Narayan
Address ¢ 25 Leonie Hill

#1501

Singapore 238225
Telephone :  HP +85 80402645
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. : 1800035271
Vehicle No : SLX 9643 S
Model Code *  Audl A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model | Year : Apr-18
Engine No : CHZ 807364
Chassis No - WAUZZZBVAJ1057092
Mileage T 3045 KM
Date In . 22-Oct-18
Liabllity :
Excess Cost R
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  22.0ct1B8

Place of Accident :  Bef Jalan Bahar Exit On PIE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408898
Tel 6388 2123 Fax: 8841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLX 9643 S

Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges

1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. SIN AlG

2 To carry out measurement test on Car-O-Liner. SIN § 800.00
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess for

3 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SIN § 360.00 360.00
sensor and headlihgt washer assy.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, radiator,
additional radiator, elctrical fans and control unit.

4 Prassurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and €N & 100009 S
regas.
To remove and reinstall center console, instrument
panels and clusters. Renew dashboard, both frontal

5 air bags, slip ring. Transfer old fittings. Renew seat SIN $  3.600.00 3.600.00
belts and control unit, pillar trims, roof lining, both
curtain air bags and kneew air bag.

6 To renew front windscreen. SIN § 480.00 480,00
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,240.00 5,440.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLX 9643 S

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
chf 5 6,240.00
To dismantie and renew front bumper, bonnt and both
front fenders, both headlights and rhs front door.

; Repair rhs fender top support. Renew front locl carrier $  6.900.00
and align to position. Re-organise front crash o
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

To respray front bumper, both front fenders, bonnet,

8 bonnet hinges, rhs fender top support and rhs front SIN $ 550000
door.

8 To carry out wheel alignment. SIN § 240.00

9a Added labour charges - see attached SIN § 300.00

10 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 384.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 19,564.00




5 5.440.00

5 3,500.00
s 3,170.00
§ 300.00
$ 384.00

$ 12,794.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086589
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S

Dam Pric
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER ] 1,73900 § 1,391.20
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 161.00
3 FROTN BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 5 66.00 § 51.68
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER 3 14000 § 112.00
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE  § 460.00 § 368.00
& FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH $ 508.00 § 406.40
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH/RH 5 280.00
8 CLOSING ELEMENT ] 167.00
8 FRONT ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH s 6400 § 50.72
10  RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,239.00 § 991.20
1 RADIATOR CLOSING ELEMENT L] 16700 3 133.20
12  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH 5 328.00
13  FOAM FILLE PIECE $ 16200 § 129.60
14  SIDE REINFORCEMENT 5 633.00 § 506.00
15 FRONT BUMPER COVER 3 105.00 § 83.60
16  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER ] 700 § 4.88
17 SIGN'CAUTION % 1200 § 9.28
18 SIGNAL HORN-LOW TONE $ 177.00
19 SIGMAL HORN-HIGH TONE 5 177.00
20  FRONT FENDER-LH 5 746.00
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,338.00 $ 4,237.76

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Lagend Remarks {OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S

Dam &
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
e 5 4,237.76
21 FRONT FENDER-RH 5 746800 £ 596.80
22 FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS -LH/RH - 123.00
23 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH -] BB.00 § 26.64
24 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH/RH ] 168,00 § 67.04
25 BONNET $ 275500 § 2,204.00
26 BONMNET ATTACHEMENT PARTS 5 141.00
27 BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH -] 106.00 § b4.64
28 BONNET STOP BUFFER S 5.00 7.20
29 GAS FILLED STRUT 3 105.00
30 BONNET CATCH HOOK 3 78.00 § 62.24
31 BONNET TRIKER-LH/RH 5 182.00 $§ 152.96
32 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION 5 2400 § 18.88
33 BEONNET CATCH HOOK 5 5500 % 43.84
34 BONNET LID LOCK WITH MIRCRO ] 35300 $§ 282,40
as BONNET BOWDEN CABLE-CENTER -] 50.00 § 40.00
36 BONNET SOUND ABS -] 18200 § 153.20
a7 LENUM CHAMBER COVER 5 156.00 $§ 124.80
38 FRONT COWL TRIM $ 14.00
39 WATER BOX SEAL $ 50.00
40 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH 5 151.00
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,536.00 S 8,102.40

Legend

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 4086599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax  6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S

D eP ric
S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
el L 8,102.40
41 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS ] 77.00
42 LED HEADLIGHT-RH/LH s 877600 § 7,820.80
43 LED HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE - B865.00
a4 LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT $ 486.00
45  LED WITH HEAT SINK-RH 3 625.00
46 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-RH 3 122.00
47 WASH WATER RESERVOIR ] 177.00
48 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING COOLANT RADIATOR  § 638.00 510.40
49 A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR 5 468.00 374.00
50 A/IC CODENSER VALVE 5 46.00
51 FPRESSURE SENDER $ 165.00
52 COOLER FOR COOLANT s 828.00 662.40
53 ADDITIONAL COOLER FOR COOLANT ] 797.00 639.20
54 COOLANT CONDENTRATE S 13300 § 65.28
55 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUDIE-RH/LH 3 40.00
56 FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE-UPPER CENTRE 5 1000 § 7.68
57 FAN RING s 172.00
58 RADIATOR FAN WITH FAN RING 5 1,425.00
58 FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING 3 15.00
80 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - 5800 § 46.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 16,725.00 § 18,228.96

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved Remarks (X = Nol approvad
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
o 5 18,228.96

61 SPRING BAND CLAMP 3 18.00

62 INTAKE MANIFOLD 5 124.00

83 AIR FILTER 5 242.00

G4 WINDSCREEN 5 g853.00 5 762.00

65 GEL FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR 5 127.00 § 101.20

86 SPRINGCLIP 5 18.00

&7 PRIMER 5 3700 § 29.12

&8 FRONT DOOR-RH 5 2,180.00

68 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-RH 5 139.00

70 BONDING AGENT § 43.00

71  CLEANING SOLUTION $ 64.00

72  APPLICATOR $ 7.00

73 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH 3 206.00

T4 FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH S 82.00

75 FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-RH -] 13.00

76 FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-RH 5 268.00

i WINDOW GUIDE TRIM STIP-RH 5 22200

78 DATE PLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE 5 25.00

78 REFRIGERANT LINE FOR A/C CONDENSER s 58200

BO FRONT NO. PLATE SIN § 2500 § 25.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,396.00 § 19,146.28
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris ara Spacial Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9643 S

madge s
S/N _ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
e - 19,146.28
B1  FRONT W/S SEALANT SN 3§ 20000 % 200.00
82  AIR BAG UNIT FOR STEERING WHEEL ] 311100 = 2,488.80
B3  AIR BAG UNIT 5 408000 3 3,248.00
84 HEAD AIR BAG UNIT 5 1682.00 § 1.353.60
85 HEAD AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH 2% 44 00
B6  KNEE AIR BAG UNIT s 168200 § 1,353.60
87 DASHBOARD LOWER BOTTOM TRIM s 397.00
BE AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT s 153800 § 1,230.40
B8 CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG -] 716.00 § 572.40
B0  AIR DUCT DASHBOARD s 370200 § 2,983.20
81  MOULDED HEADLINER ] 165100 § 1,240.80
82 GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-FRONT 25 248.00 § 158.40
93 GRAB HANDLR, FOLDING-REAR LH/RH 285 248.00 3§ 198.40
94 THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT-LH/RH 2 5 181200 3 1.529.60
95  SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER 25 34300 § 274.40
86  A-PILLAR TRIM-LH/RH 25 28200 § 224.80
87  Added parts - see attached 14-Nov-18 $ 3,989.70 § 3,191.16
88  Added parts - see attached 2-Nov-18 5 o200 § 236.72
100 SUNDRIES s BOOCO § 97.08
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 61,912.70 § 39,767.64
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 19,564.00 $§ 12,794.00
GRAND TOTAL $ B1,476.70 § 52,561.64
All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legand Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Not spproved

Spare parts are Spocial Natt



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Aoad 1, Singapore 408698

Tel - (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
G5T Reg No. 19-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODM21420181GW
78 Shenton Way Data 2-Nov-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kes Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ol 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLX 9643 S
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Quantity Jescription " UnitPrice | Amount |
Parts
1 BONNET COVER 5 800 $§ 6.88
HOOD PLUG - aBoo $ 28.32
FENDER TOP SIDE SEAL 5 3600 $ 28.16
AIR DUCT s 1800 3§ 13.76
AIR DUCT COVER -] 2600 § 20.32
AlR INLET -1 5000 § 39.76
RADIATOR MOUNT 5 7500 % 59.36
RADIATOR BUSH S 1700 § 13.44
{HEADLIGHT VENT HOSE 5 ason § 26.72
TOTAL $ 30200 $ 236.72

For Premium Automabiles Ptle Lid

Autharised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408639
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

-

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9628 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Refl: SLX 9643 5 PA/OLDVI1214/2018/MAS
16 April 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLX 9643 5, Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLX 9643 S, claimant,
Ms. Lakshmi Naravanan, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013685 - §555,919.95
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document. we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
A768 991 |,

Regards

This 1s a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG-8LX 9643 5

from
Telephone +65-
Telefan =85
EMali

Qur department
Our Ret

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Autormobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

8 Leng Ke= Road

Singapore 159080

Telaphona (65) BS6E 1111
Telefax  (G3) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Upi Rd 1

Singapora 408889
Talephone (65) 6336 2323
Toelafax  (B5) B84 11183
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nql 1 17:24 BST Reg. Mo, 199522714
Invaice: BESRI3EES Rocount: RBE (T Ll
AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE DTE LTD AIE BS]A PACIFIC INSLIRRNCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLATM (=0T Bate : 10/04/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
RIE BUILDING AlE BUILDING
TR SHENTOM WY Order : GLY%EAIS T8 SHENTON WY
#7-16 H7-16
SINGAPORE @79129 079120 Term + 3 SINGWPORE 79129
Regn No.: SLNSGA3S (V  374E5) Fegn Dates 18/04/2018 Kileage: 3945 HIP No.: 2929%
Model: A3 SEDAN (.0 TFST BUVWANG Chaszis: WALZTIBVZIIRSTAS2 Engine: CHI S@7264 Dept: U
VEE No. :
: You have been assisted by :~ LUB-Jiayes 113 1
[ . |
Details Qty Uni Prica | Armodint
I |
8| smE " =0 Lo | =
T0 SUPPLY VEWICLE MUMBER PLATE |
0| B M: G8B8 -300. 00 o L
| Insurance Excess/Liability |
8 BODYWORK M 16D, .M | J50. M
TO REMOVE, CHECH AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE |
HARNESS FOR HERDL IGHTE, HORNS, FO6 LAMPS, OUTSIDE

TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HERDLIGHT MASHER RSSY
S | BODYWORK LT e, e e | Len |
| 70 REMOVE AND RENEW ATRCON COMDENSER, RADIATOR,

RODTTIONAL RADIATOR, ELECTRICAL FANG AND CONTROL
| UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TD VARRY OUT

VACULM AND FEGRS

| §| BODYWDRK M .0 1. 3,600, 00
| T0 FEMVE AMD RETNSTALL CEWTRE CONSOLE,

INSTRUMENT PAMEL AMD CLUSTERS. REMEW DRSHEORRAD,

BOTH FRONTAL ATRBAG, SLIP RING. TRANSFER OLD
| FITTINGS. REMEW SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT,

Sub-Total

7% GST

Grand Total ]

Custormer



Brs i Autamabiles Pte Ltd

L i H-t-__ L T . LYY TR [t ] il 111l

T ] Iﬂssmﬂunl B R | M:;.'::I-!‘
3::13"‘ “"”. UMD Companylien. Naw L7R2TINT i el
Fage 2 ITi2d4 BST Reg: Mo 17990R2TIN

Invaoice: O5@13685 Account: ADORE (T L ]|
AIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AlG ASIA PACIFIC TNSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date ¢ 1D/D&/PRIS MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
RIE BUILDING A6 BUILDING
T8 SHENTON Y Order : SLI9GAZS T8 SHENTOM WY
H7-16 -6
SINGAPORE 973120 079120 Term : X SINGWPORE 473120
Regn Mo.: SLYSBAZE [V I7TMES) fegn Date: 18/84/2018 Mileage: INS HIP No.: 292%
Mpdel: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFGI OUMANG Chasziss WAUITIOVZJIOSTES2  Engine: CHI 907384 Depts U
VSR No, :
You have been assisbed by - UB-Jiayes (32 )
Datails Oy Unit Price Amodnt

nlu.nn mra.m LINING, BOTH CURTAIN AIRBABS |
| D KNEE RTRBAG
S | BODYWORK M: 0.0 100 45080
T0 FEMEM FRONT WINDSCREEN I

S | BODYWORK M 500 0 1.0 3,500. 00
T0 DISHENTLE AND RENEW FORNT BUMPER, BONMET,
RHMG FRONT FEMDER RND BOTH MERDLIGHT, REPRIR
RHS FENDER TOP SUPPORT, FENEM FRONT

LOCK CRARRTER AND ALIBN TO POSITION, REDRGANISE |
FRONT CARSH MENAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINETALL |
ALL PARTS REMOVED,
5 | BODYMORK M: .0 e | 3ime
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FEMDER,
BOMIET, BOMMET WINGES, RHS FENDER TOP SUPPORT
FAND RHE FRONT DOOR ‘

§ | DBODYNORK Mt J84. b 1. | B4, 00
TO CARAY OUT DIAGNDSTIC DHECH
S | DBODYNORK LH i K. 1. | 200
|
| SR —— =T !
Sib-Total
79 GST
Grand Total

Custormar



mwmmamzi Pte Ltd
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Alair Testas L Tom e [t |!J.1

Conpany-feg. Me¢' 19990227IM

e dperi—ey
B S e

INS TAX INVOICE"

1
LTI RFEE
siBlawrms L R L i T g

Page 1 174 BET Feg. No. 199982271M
Invoice: B5813885 fecount : GOHINE ) n
AIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE DTE LTD ALG ASIA PACIFIC INSUBANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date 10/04/2019 WOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILDING A16 BUILDING
70 SHENTON &Y Drder 1 SLI%AS 78 SHENTOM WAy
W16 WI-1E
SINGRPORE 73120 073120 Ters : X SINGPORE 079120
Regn Mo.: SLISGAZS (¥  I746S) Regn Dater 16/BA/ZRIE Milsage: 395 HIP No.: 23296
Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFEI BUMANG Chassis: WALZTTAVEI1RSTER: Engine: CHI TEA Dept: U
UgE No, 1
You have been assistad by :- UB-Jiayes 13 )
Dataiis Qty Unn Price Amount
i 7D SUPPLY FRONT WINDSCREEN SERLANT
| 5 | BODYWORM M: 300,00 R e
| 0 REMOVE AND REINSTALL RMS FRONT DODH MIRROR
| ASSY TO FRCILITATE RESRRAY
| | GRVBSSRCRIDNERPS (R (GerlAINDAG Less @omn 1.0 3.0 2,480, 80
I | BBVSBAaTAID IR) (Ber) ATRBAG Less 82 .00 2.0 | 1,3SL60
I | BVSEaeTAZD (A) (Ger ) AIRERG Less @20 1.0 16%.00 | 1,351.60
1| ABU2SSAB4A1D (R) {SH ATABAG Less €O 1.0 16%2.09 1,35%60
1| AS0eTSESIRl (A} (SKINODULE Less o LR 1w 1,230.48
I | RBVSRETSESS YIT IR {Ger) RODFLINING Less Qo L LT I - .
X | PRVGESTEAT MBE (V) (Ger) HNILE Less 828% em {24, ™ 185, 40
1| RAVBESTGETA MBE (A (Ber)HANDLE181/11 Less 820% 1.0 124,00 uN
L | ABVBSSTERE MGG (A (Ber)HANDLE(D1/11 Less 8203 ] 124,00 0,20
1 | MEVSESTTWSE WA (R) ISK)SEAT BELT Less 8207 .0 | =, N ek, 80
t | RBUSESTTEEE WA () (SK)SEAT BELT Lass Bet L0 %0 | LN
I | RBVSBETZIA WUE (V) {BER) LINING Less @olt N 140.59 112.40
4 mmm WE (V) (BER) LINING Less 920% .8 R | e
Y | ROVERISEISO EPS (V) (BIAIR VENT Less fow Lo | 2.0 195.60
s Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total
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Invoice: A5813685 Pocount: ARG [T ]|
ALE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG AS1A PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEOT Bate @ 10/Q4/20I9 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
RIS BUILDING RIE BUILDING
78 SHENTON WY Order : SLI%A3E 78 SHENTON MAY
RWT-1E H7-16
SINGAPORE 079120 AT9I2D Term + R SINGAPORE 873129
Regn No.: SLYIEA3S (V  I7aES) flegn Dates 18/84/2918 Kileage: HIF Mo.: 292%
Model: A SEDAN 1.0 TFGI AUMANG Chassis: WAUTIZBVZII0STESE Engine: CHI 997384 Dapk: U
USE No, :
| You have beem assisted by == UB-Jiayes 133
Details Oty Lnit Prica Amount
— — {
I | RRVEESTIETD &S V) |51 COVER Less B2l .08 BT 85.3%
| ABVESH17I88 (V) (SK)HOSE (85/11/18 Less B2 L% Ec N .72
1| RBN4ITICHIMG V) (BER) STEERTNSMH Less 02l L. Es N 1,EE7. 20
1 | PBVISS3ESIARSFT BRILLE Less 2o 1.0 129.0 | W20
I | AEDREIGALIRG 1A (Ber) CONDENSER (29 Less B2l i.08 4675 | ITh. @
1 | REvdBaezees 1) |TK) AL RBAE Les: @203 1.0 A0, W 3,260
I REVEI4LTTID (R) ISH)HERDL 14T 129/ Less P2 .00 ABGB, W | 3,910.M
Y | ARURSA|TTAD HERDL1BHT Legs Q20 W AEAE, M 1,910.42
I | FBURBSIA™S ) (SH)ISILEMCER (9511 Less Bo L. {91.5 15120 |
¥ | ABYsSE21186A I8) (SKIFENDER 29/ I/ Less i 1.W TAe. M0 | oE. B
I | FEDRI2iESiel BADIRTOR Leys 22 .o BeS. @ E6. W '
| 1| FS0RI2125168 RADIATON Less 22 LN TH.N 633.24
I | RAVSBITEISR pLAaTE Lass B203 1.0 4ER. BA.M
L (R) {SK)COVER(29/18/1 Less @ein L. 156, W 124,80
1 | RBVEB3SSASH CARRAIER Leis 820 L B3T3 S1e.0
I | ASVesETSSEN FORM 1NGER Less dcin .00 (6208 123,60
I | FEVABOTIOE BERM Less 8203 L. R | HE.N
1| R AlI0wee PRENT Y -COOLANT Les: Bodn A0 204 | E5. 28 ‘
1 .
Sub-Tatal
——
%% GST |
Grand Total
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Invoice: ESB1368S

Accountt ROBRGE I

AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date & 10/@A/2B13 WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
A1G BUILDING AlE BUILDING
78 SHENTON WY Jrder 1+ SLIBAIS 78 SHENTON MY
B7-16 W16
SINSRORE 972120 973120 Ters t+ 3 SINGAPORE 979120
Regn No.: SLYSGAZS (F  37465) Regn Date: 18/04/2918 Wileage: 3945 WIP Ne.: 230%
Nodel: A3 SEDAN 1.@ TFST BUWANG Chassis: WAUTTISV3JI0STO%2  Engines CHI 07364 Deghs U
VSH Nao, @
You have been assisted by 1~ LUB-Jiayes (3 )
Details Oty unit Price Amount
x| nevsaeseose WOB (R)(SKIBLASSIRO/IMY Less @29t 1.0 2.5 2.0
1| ARUSB23ET | HOOD Less 020 .0 o7 0 2,200, 00
1 | PSVSBATESR BR  COVER Less dem L.m 17390 1, 5.2
! | AEVEESTMALI 24 (A)(SK-Last) DAGHBORR Less fom 1.0 725 2,352
| BWHTORD 388 MUT Lass 8203 B0 1.2 ST
I | R4GMEISIIL UTR AESIVE PADS Less 2R 100 6.0 20,50
Y| BSOM21ETF BRACHET Less B2 2.m .10 55,3
L | pevet2128SA AlR DUCT Lees B2 .M 2,60 7.68
X | haves23iach EDGING Less 2204 100 2,60 18,88
1| ARvessT2iTA COVER Less R20Y 1. 194,50 83,60
I | ABVSEATIAZ GUITE Less 32 . = =0
T peussaTie SUIDE Less 0ofe L0 23 B8
X | AEVSBATIIS 1) (SK)PLATE Less 020% 1.9 =40 220
I | REVSE214688 (A1 1SK) BRACKET (29710 Less 828 1.0 iy | 2654
- () (SKIPLATE Less Bom L0 =40 a2
I | Reves2IRIG HINGE Less 000t 1.0 2.9 23R
I | REVE2IEG HINGE Less QoM 1.0 2.9 22
T | ARYGB21136C SUPPORT Less 82ix 1.9 23,80 BT84
= - Sub-Total
7% GST '
Grand Total
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Page 6 17324 G5T Aeg. No. 199902271M
| Inveice; BESRI3GAS Rocount: ABME 1D L1}
AIE REIA DACIFIC INSUBAMCE BTE LTI 018 ASIA PACIFIC INSURRNCE ETE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN CEPT Bate ¢ IR/OA/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
AIE BUILDING AlG BUILDINE
TB SHENTIN HAY Order © BLYSBAZS T8 SENTON WY
$27-16 HT-16
SINGRPORE 079128 479N Ters : B CINGRPORE RT9129
| |
| Regn No.: SLYTEAE (V37465 Regn Dater 18/04/2810 Mileage: 395 NIP Me.: 232% |
| Mode1: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI BUNANG Chassiss WAUITIAV3JI@STESR Engine: CHI 07364 fept: U :
|
VSR Ne. t
Vou have been assisted by = B-Jiayes i3
|
|
| | Destauls Oty Linit Price Amalint
I | MR8 | AIR DUCT Lews BB .08 | 17,28 13.78
| 1| ABveli2i23 SEAL Less o Lo | .88 AT
I a129618] (A} (SKIATR DUCT Less o L.e | 58,9 AE, AR
| I AINIE13ETF ¥} (SH)NOUNTTNE (8571 Less et on ] 1184
I | ABVGEE31ESC CATTH Less o LR | 5. 68 Te. A8
I ABVOESTBIS (A1) (BH1ATTUSTER Less o .0 7.5 LW
‘ Y | ABVeE231BEC CATCH Lass 22N Lo .60 7548
1 RBVSBETAIE RIFPTER Les: i 1.8 | T 2. %
1 CAHMASTE4T COVER Lese Do 1. B. 6@ b. B4
1 | RBVAB23AASC HOOK Less B2 1.0 54,00 A3 B
| 1 | RANN2EAT 4S8 WAEHER Less B2 1L | 2.9 i
| AIDRPEATASC HASHER Legy B2 1. .60 L
1 ‘ RaVSAD74{08 ADRPTES Lass @201 TR 2.3
Y | RAPARRISSIA PLE Less @ N 1I7.M .
Y | RABRAPIAR| BlPER Less @ am | A5 T.28
I REVQASZARSA HOO¥ Less @ 1. .80 B 24
T RRvRsIEn LOOK Less 820 2.0 176.50 282,40
1 | RAVRS23S1A | EOWD CABLE Lass 820 1.00 2.0 .M
| | N ]
Sub-Total
7Y% GS5T

Cuslomer

Grand Total |
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Inveicer E50136ES Rocount: ADORE 1T n

ATE RSTA PACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

AIB ASTRA PACIFIC TNSURANCE BTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIM DERT Dste : 1Q/@A/2019 MOTOR CLRIM DEPT
RIE BUILDING AIE BUILDING
T8 SHENTOM WAy Order : SLE9GA3S 78 SENTIN WY
M7-16 "r-16
SINGRPORE 279120 979120 Term | 3 SINGAPORE 79129
Regn No.t SLYSEATE (V  37E5) Regn Date: 18/04/2018 Mileage: TS HIF No.: 2529
Models A3 SEDGN 1.0 TFSI B0wwiE Chassist WAUTTIBV3IIESTIOR Engines CHI 7364 Dapk: U
VER No.:
You have been zssisted by 1= UB-Jiayes (31
| -
Details Oty Linil Prics Amount
L | GeysaaTEATH 989 GRILLE Less B2 L 142,00 fee
T | ReveE21iTeE V) (SK)COVER (851141 Less 829 L EHr | 8. 16
I | ASURTSSEEI FILN Less o LR | wLa
! | ROeTI%esle IR} |SH)SENSOR Less g2 im 28R ST
1 | REKmIESERR PLRTE Less @2 . i1.60 .8
I | ReveeIesISh STICHER Less B2 1.8 612 4.88
1| D deschae PRIMER (06} Less 290 M 18.20 .12
1 | RSD0I29=4R ATR DOCT Less @32 LN Am .7
I REVRL21284K AIR DUCT Less B2 1.4 19.% 15.92
1| Aln2iaEm AIR DUCT Legs 200 LN 1.9 159
I | ARISSING PLATE Less 8208 L. 166,59 |32
I | MW ®alEsT POP-RIVET Less dode e 2N 2.9
T | M 91 N7 Less 233 (N ] 1a A48
I | AEDe29Ts COVER Less d2a 1. s a3
|
| |
o I
Parts  39,542.64 Sub-folal | =3 agyie
L-lhr ‘i' ==
Sublet 13,019.00 ——— Tis GST 3,654.31
Menus N A e,
Lubricant 0.0 I b i E] Grand Total 'H. 819.98

T W

Received by Fer § on bekalf of
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Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lud Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 684] 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Depit Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLX96438

PAOIVI2142018/TF
22 November 2018

|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZEVIN037092

Vehicle Regn No. - SLX96438

Vehicle Mileage : 3945km

Vehicle Owner : Ms. Lakshmi Narayanan
Certificate No s 1800035271

Own Damage Excess 88 321.00 (inclusive of 7% GST)
Accident Date : 22/10/2018

Place - Before Jalan Bahar Exit on PIE
Repair Cost - $ 55,1995

WIP No. : 29296

Repairerts Name : Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

T
- | I 1|r1.1._.'. |
. TR LA LD :
Owner ! Insured Signature e
Time
. r"‘
Date : AIEN

DISCHARGE YOUCHER- AlG - SLXSn435

fram
Telephane «65-
Telefax  +B5-
Mobile +B85-
Our department
Your Claim Red
Our Ref

Date

lotal pages

Pramium Automobillies Ple Lid
Showroom

9 Lang Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6666 1111
Telefax  (65) G471 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408680
Telaphone (65) 8366 2323
Telefax (65) 6841 11B3
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Name of Palicyhalder LAKSHM| NARAYANAN Vehicle No, ; SLXBB43s
Perlod of Insurance 18 Apr 2018 To 17 Apr 2018 Policy Na. 1800035271
Engine No : CHZ 8907384 Endorsement No

Chassis No : WALLZZZAV31057002 Issued Date ¢ 28 Apr 2018

ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacily/Tonnage - 998,00 CC Sum |nsureg © Market Value Firsl Year of Registratior 2018

Driver Raatriction MA Oft Feak Car ; No Insuring with COE/PARF Yos

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive®

e P
1 _ o
Foi i [ i b= 1l (
f " mEm ] i i i Erzs i, and 1 E
na i g e
Age Condition All Aga Condition
Limilabon as o use®
AN f L LI LNE 1 L
[ I r - ¥ i i =1 i i f 1 3l - { |
¥ mnt L} i

ollon 1

Toigtt Dlareaionw - L Tha® - 50 Skod Caunr - 80

Ssction J
Fropery Durkags

Windscrean @ §10C

MNamed Driver and Excess iwrars apsicsni

AKEHEA MARAYAMAN - $500 (Own Demage |

" PP | A L " ool Ratevesy, chaass ; " #rmigency hating ol +05 BXI8 6200 Alemnbvaly. you ey reler i AIG sebsile sws 5o
i, . #F wrliar & o (Tiines . =
IMPORTANT NOTES
|
Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Laan: DBS BANK LTD
¥ fmby cermly imal e Ll MRlatEs w rmpusd i Scoirdance wilk e proeammrn of e Ry N VePicign] Thed Fary Maia and Camponasiion i & e Ty P
1 Tra=apoe At 1BET oty Fasin) R, 7B (Mainysin)

CAO4 1 25207 ﬁ‘\}
FREMIUM LEASING - BLEE

B ALEXANI ROAD ALD| CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE —_—
SINGAPORE 145603 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid
Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific insurance Pie_ Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

o = L s



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cate | Notifed TEst Submitted | Ad] Assigned | Adj Rpt |Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
| 25 Ocx 2018 for
e | 730w 2018 s $$52,561.64  S$52,561.64 | P o Krvay
favt A e | I Edn Estimates | | view it | I. ‘ [

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by Insurer]

Insured: I-II'SHHI MARAYAMAMN, 1D: SIEF?IE‘BF Tel: +65090402645, Email; LAKSHMIWSPC.COM

vﬂrn:um | . |4310/2018 08:00 - :59

Mo, SLX96435 Date of LosS: | |’ months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man 'r)]

| Policy/Cower | 1800035271 (Comprehansive)
C!.ilm Trpe: -on / 391835170656 Note No.: Caverage: 16/04/2018 - 17/04/2019

| Emcess: S5§300.00
'lqunr lmlmmmmtm 55 Ubi Road 1, 4DB599 Ubi - Tel: ST6EGA2A/0827/9011
Handling | AI1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [SG) - Tel: 65-8418-3000 ... [Handled by Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani)
Irsurer- | Nersaran: Zawaysiaig com
Adjuster: Immmumminq; Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 05/11/2018]

St | LAKSHMI NARAYANAN (56 / Female) ,  NRIC: S2657159F, Tel; +6590402645 Email: LAKSHMIGWSPC COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mail |

+ AIG_SG (21/11/2018), Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$61432.00) - SLX96415 - Claim Handler: Mohd Zaway...
+ AIG_SG (13/11/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$59348.00) - SLX96435 - Clalm Handler: Mohd Zaway...

AlG_SG [28/10/2018); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$50000,00) - SLX96435 - Ciaim Handier: Mohd Zaway...
A1G_SG (26/10/2018): SLX96435 / OD / 22/10,/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Seorch Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On ~ Done?
No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 30/4/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page 1 of 5

*SLX96435 (39183517065G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 8:00AM
[LAKSHMI NARAYANAN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

W_ﬂ'ﬂ N - 1 per page E i)
Mo ‘fllll“.‘ﬂd_ul‘l !_'upuum Wllﬂm Ltd II.III_] Thumbmail | Print
1 |221018 1708 . i O | Load wra

Assessmant Reports tporpoge [ &
;_N_q Finalized Tin LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmall | Print
1 36/10/1E 1257 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [ B

2 12/11/1816:45 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 8 Load HTM

3 I611/1809:51 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM

Im I Sperpage | v] 4
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
! IBN0/IE 1255 General View 0 | waaws | A
1 26/10/18 12:55  Chassis Number B 0 | toadws | BA
3 26/10/18 12'55  General View o 0 | wore | &4
& |26/10/1812:55 | General View O | sars | &
s |26/10/1812:55 | Ganeral View 0  adwe | 4
6261018 12:55 General View O | iadwc | B2
7 26/10/1812:55  General View ©  aws | P
8 [26/10/18 12:55 | General View O | wewrs | B
(8 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View D | wadws | A
10 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View 0| aws | W
11 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View O v | &
12 26/10/1812:55 | General View D leadic | A
13 ‘!_13}1:!;1& 1255 | General View D | eadwc | A
14| 26/10/18 12:53 lnn:mw- © | toscic | B
15 (26710718 12:55 | General View g Loed PG | BA
16 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View D | adws |
{17 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View 0  weows |
18 | 26/10/18 12:55 | Genersl View O wurs | @
18 |[26/10/18 12:55 | General View D | s
20 126/10/18 12:55 | General View = 0 | waws B
21 26/10/1812:55 | General View O s | B
22 'gmwu 12:55 | General View B | weews | &
21 26/10/18 1255 | General View O | edwvc | B
34 26/10/18 12:55 | General View 0| weaws | A
25 26/10/1812:55 | General View © | oarws | BB
36 26/10/18 12:55 | Genaral View 0| weaws | A
27 26/10/18 1255 | General View O waws &
18 | 26/10/18 1255 | Genersl View 0 wrc | B
29 |26/10/18 12:55 | Ganeral View D | wearws | A
30 |26/10/18 12:55 | General View O | e

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/4/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 5

Video . toerpuge [V 2
Mo Fnalzed On Premium Automoblles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print

) o =
31 |28/10/18 12:55 General View q Load 0G| BA
32 26/10/16 12:55  General View 0 | e | B
1 26/10/18 12:55 General View D | Lead G
34 26/10/1612:55  General View O | lcearc | A
35 2610716 12:55  General View 0 | s | M
E1S :zr:.ruﬁa 12155 General View © | icedwc | B |
17 26/10/18 12:55 | Geners| View D | leadies | &
I8 I6A0/16 12:55 | General View 0 | Lsdws | B
3% 26/10/18 1:55 | General View 0 wwrc || H
a0 26/10/18 12:55 | General View D | eadwc |
41 26/10/18 1255 | General View D | eearc || A
47 26/10/1B 13:55 | General View 0| tcaws |
'ﬂ_‘_zmmn 12:55 | Ganersl View @ | oedwc | WA
44 26/10/18 12:55 | General View 0 Lers @
45 26/10/16 12:55 | General View D | sdre |
a5 _]?alﬁlz:ss | general view © | lswe | B4
47 |26/10/18 12:55 | Genersl View © | ladws | A |
48 |26/10/18 12:55 | Ganaral View 0D | lesarc | B
45 26/10/1612:55 | General View D eswrs
S0 26/10/18 12:55 | General View 0 | ceairc | &
31 JINApB TaEs §lmied) Viow O | Ladrs | @A
53 |26/10/18 12:55 | Ganaral View D e | A
53 |26/10/18 12155 | General View 0O  wwows | F
54 |26/10/18 12:55 General View D | esdrc | A
{55 26/10/18 1255 | General View _g_ Lose 3G | B
56 (26/10/18 1255 | General View 0 | Losaws |
57 26/10/1B 1255 | General View ©O | waws | B
58 0M111810:25 | Reinspection Phote 0  lsdwc | &
!5: 08/11/16 10:25 | Relnspection Photo D  ilcadws | A
&0 08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O | tosaws &
Em 08/11/18 10:25 Reinspection Photo D | leedirc | A
&2 DE/11/18 10:25 | Relnspection Phote 0D sare | A
63 |08/11/1810:25 | Relnspection Photo © | 0w | B
64 08/11/1810:25 | Reinspection Photo 0D | wears &
fas OB/11/18 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0D | wsawrs | FA
66 OB/11/1810:35 | Relnspection Photo © | cewrs B
67 |0B/11/1810:25 | Reinspection Photo © | lcdc | B
IHI 08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo D | saws | A
52 |08/11/1810:2% | Relnspection Phote D | Ledec | A
70 |08/11/18 10125 Reinspection Photo © | loacc | B
71 |0B/11/18 10125 Reinspoction Photo 0 | Lowdirs |
72 |0B/ALIB10:25 | Reinspection Photo O | v | &
73 |08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | loadiec | @A
74 |08/11/18 10:25  Reinspection Photo © | loaawc | B4
75 |08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oaairs | @
(76 |0A/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo D | Ladire | A
77 |08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo © | ceawc | 2
(78 |0B/11/18 10125 | Reinspection Photo 0O | osaws | 4
74 081118 10:25  Reinspection Photo B © | coawG | BB
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80 |08/11/18 10025  |Reinspection Phata O drs [ 7
(81 |06{11/1810:25 | Reinspection Photo ® | Lo G & |
|82 |08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O | wwwrs | @
83 0A/11/1810:25 | Reinspection Photo O | osdwc | 4
84 [08/11/1810:25 | Rainapection Phote © | ovive | @
85 (08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo D | oawws | A
86 |08/11/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | coaws | A
87 08/11/1510:25  Reinspection Phote O | wdrs | &
B8 08/11/1810:25  Reinspection Photo O | s | 2
B9 |08/11/18 10:25  Reinspection Photo 0 | s | &
50 08/11/18 10:25  Reinspectian Phota D | eaaws | 4
91 Luy:_:_m 10:35  Reinspection Phote O | edws | A
92 0A/11/1810:25  Reinspection Photo O s | &
ivumma 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | seaws
84 DA/11/1810:25 | Reinspection Photo D | teadirc | A
95 o8/11/18 10:25 Relnspection Photo 0 wwors | B
96 OB/11/18 10:26 | Reinspection Photo D coaws | M
97 08/11/18 10:26 | Ralnspection Photo ﬁ Losd WG |
S8 OM/11/1E10:26 | Relnspection Photo O | wewc | &
95 OR/11/1810:26 | Reinspection Photo D | osews | A
100 DE/11/1B 10:26 | Reinspection Photo D | cocwc | B
101 |O8/11/18 10:28 Reinspection Photo D | wcedwc | &
102 (0/11/16 10:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | B
103 |08/11/16 10:26 | Reinspection Photo © | eows | B
104 |08/11/18 10:26 | Relnspection Photo D | eaws | A
105 (08/11/18 10:26 | Relnspection Phate O | weivws | 2
106 | 16/11/18 10:09 | Relnspection Phato 0| caaws | A
107 | 16/11/18 10109 Reinspection Photo 0| adws | A
(108 16/11/1E 10,09 | Relnspection Photo D | adirc | A
(105 16/11/18 10:09 | Reinspection Photo O iws | B
110 [16/11/16 10:09 | Reinspection Photo O avc |
111 16/11/18 1009 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
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113 |16/11/18 10:09 | Relnspection Photo 0| waurs | A
174 [18/11/18 10:09 | Reinspection Photo 0 wiws | A
115 |16/11/18 10:08 | Reinspection Photo O wuars | &
116 18/11/18 10:08 Reinspection Photo D tssdwc | A
117 |18/11/18 10:09 Reinspection Photo 0 edrs | A
118 (16/11/16 10:09 | Reinspection Photo D | oawrs | &
115 | 16/11/18 10:0% | Reinspection Photo D edws |
130 16/11/18 10:09 | Reinspection Photo Q| Ladwc | A
-';n 1611718 10:08 Reinspection Photo 0  wows | M
Tizz_flmnmm.-m Reinspection Photo D | cwwwc | A
173 18/11/1810:08 | Relnspection Phato ! Losd G | B2
:_:14 16/11/18 10:08 | Reinspection Phato 0 | esorc | B4
125 16/11/1810/09 | Reinspection Phato ! Losd G |
126 |16/11/18 10:05 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oeawrs | A
127 18/11/18 10:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 | osors | &
;:E'Timmnmm Reinspection Photo O | wwws | A
125 16/11/1810:05 | Reinspection Photo O | ears | A
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Assessment Reports ) iverpege [ B2
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1 22/10/18 17:20 | Accident Statement 0 [ Losa v
Protes/tmapes o 3perpoge V]
Mo | Finalzed On [Mmmmmmmm:m} Thumbnail | Print
1 2210/18 1719 Accident Photo 0 o | B
1 22/10/1B17:19 | Accident Photo © | Leows | &
3 ‘.E@HI.?_:II !umrl;lg o D | losdws | &
4 2210018 17115 Accident Photo © | aaws | A
.5 i]l}'lﬂflﬂl?.'ﬂ' lmm - ﬁ Loag PG E
& |22/10/18 17:19  Accident Photo 0| adwes | A
7 [2210/18 17:19 Aecidunt Photo O | loasrs | B4
8 |22/10018 17:19 | Accident Photo 0| aews | A
o 22/10/18 17:1% | Accident Photo ﬁ Load PG | BA
;'ln__:;_z:;ﬂj_!_lﬂ Accident Photo 0 | Lwdws | B
11 212/10/18 1715 Accident Photo © | laaws | &
17 ziflﬂﬂ_ﬂl;ﬂ_  Accident Photo 0| tacows | A
13 1;-__?__5'1:1:_;3!_1?_1_5 In.n:l_u-um 0| cads | A
14 227101817119 | Accident Photo 0O | eows | &
115 |2210M18 17119 Accident Photo - 0 | Lmawrs | &
16 22/10/18 17:19 | Accident Photo 0 teaws | &
17 22710018 17218 | Accident Photo 0 ws | &
18 22/10/18 17:15  Accident Photo 0| t=ars | JA
19 |22/10/1817:19 | Accident Photo ©| csdws |
20 22/10/1817:15  Accident Photo O | adiec | B
21 22/10/18 17115 Accident Photo _ D | tadws | A
72 221001817119 Accident Phota O | aows | &4
23 2210/1817:18  Accident Photo 0 waawrs | F
mlﬂhﬁ_ mentation - - _ 1perpage  |~]| &
Na_| Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pre Lid [UBI) Thumbonail| Print
| 22/10/1817:20 | Sketch Plan O | (=aws
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 19s607158r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto. com:assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No:  CC3/AIG18019435/ASBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-18
Singapore 079120 Date: a0/04/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LAKSHMI NARAYANAN Policy No: 1800035271
Date of Loss: 22/10/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 381835170656
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SLX896435
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 899cc TFSI (A} Engine No: CHZB07364
Req. Date 18/04/2018 (Man, Year; 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZBV3J1057062
Colour Silver Odometer; 3948 km
Engine Capacity: 990 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: 55$122,000.00
Sum Insured (S§) Market Value/New Car Price
IT F I T THE T F \i
General Condition Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {(Serviceable), Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 205/65 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side Michelin & mm
The above values rmoresent (e remaining e ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repairer's Adjuster's = I_Dm\ll'lm:l_ Diff %
Parts 61,048.88 30,767 684 2128124 34 88
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,564.00 12,794.00 6,770.00 34 B0
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 80,612.8B8 52.561.64 28,051.24 34.80
- Excess (S§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 80,312.88 52,261.64 28,051.24 34,93
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 5,621.680 365831 1,863.50 34583
Nett Amount (S§) 85,934.T8 55,919.95 30,014.83 34.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 25M0/2018
Data Inspected: 25M0/2018 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408639
Eslimated Period of Repair: 20.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars

Page 3 of 6

Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1,738.00FS *1,301.20F5
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 161.00FS *-F5
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LHIRH Damaged 68.00FS *516BFS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Damaged 140.00FS *112.00FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Cracked 480.00FS ~3BA.00FS
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH Cracked 50B.0O0FS "4D640FS
7 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH/IRH Mol Necessary 2B0.00FS *.Fs
B 1 *CLOSING ELEMENT Mot Necessary 167.00FS *~F5
g 2 “FRONT ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/RH Damaged B400FS *50.72FS
10 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,238.00FS *99120FS
"M *RADIATOR CLOSING ELEMENT Damaged 167.00FS =133.20FS
12 2 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LHIRH Mot Necessary 32B.00FS *.FsS
13 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 162.00FS *129.60FS
14 1 *SIDE REINFORCEMENT Beant B33.00FS ~508.00FS
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 105.00FS *B3BOFS
16 1 *AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Mecessary 7.00FsS *4 BBFS
17 1 *SIGN CAUTION Necessary 12.00FS *8.28FS
18 1 *SIGNAL HORN - LOW TONE Mol Mecessary 177.00Fs *FS5
18 1 *SIGNAL HORN - HIGH TONE Mot Necessary 177.00F5 *FS
20 1 *“FRONT FENDER - LH Repair 746.00FS *-FS
21 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Buckled T4600FS “596.80FS
2 2 *FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH/RH Not Necessary 123.00FS *.F5
23 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LHIRH QIS Banl BB.00FS *26.B4FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH/IRH 0O/S Bent 1BB.00FS “"67.04FS
25 1 *BONNET Distorted 2,755.00FS *2.204.00FS
26 1 "BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 141.00FS “~FS
27 2 *BONNET LID HINGE - LH/RH Bent 108.00FS  *84.B4FS
28 2 *BONMNET STOP BUFFER Necessary 9.00FS *1.20FS
29 1 *GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary 105.00FS e ]
0 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Bent TBO0OFS *62.24FS
n 2 *BONNET TRIKER - LHIRH Bent 182.00FS *152.96FS
3z 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION MNecessary 24.00FS *18.88FS
a 1 “BONMNET CATCH HOOK Bent 5500F5 *43B4FS
4 2 *BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO Damaged 353 00FS 282 40FS
B 1 *“BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER Damapged S5000FS *40.00FS
B 1 “BONNET SOUND ABS Crumpled 192.00FS *153.20FS
T 1 *LENUM CHAMBER COVER Cut 156.00F5 =124 B0FS
33 1 “FRONT COWL TRIM Not Necessary 1#.D_UF5 *-FS
38 1 *WATER BOX SEAL Mot Necessary 50.00FS *FS
40 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Mot Necessary 151.00FS *.FS
41 1 *“WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS Not Necessary TT.00FS *FS
a2 2 “LED HEADLIGHT - RHILH Cracked 9. 778.00FS *7,820.80FS
43 1 *LED HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE Nol Mecessary B685.00FS *.FS
44 1 *LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT Mot Necessary 4868.00FS *.F§
45 1 “LED WITH HEAT SINK - RH Mol Necessary 62500FS *FS5
48 1 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - RH Mol Necessary 123.00F5 *-FS
47 1 “WASH WATER RESERVOIR Not Mecessary 17T.00FS *.FS
48 1 “LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING COOLANT RADIATOR Distorted 638.00FS “"S51040FS
48 1 *A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR Bent 4B8.00FS “374.00FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty Part No.Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

50 1 “A/C CONDENSER VALVE Not Necessary 45,00Fs *.FS
5 1 “PRESSURE SENDER Not Necessary 1685.00F3 *FS
52 1 “COOLER FOR COOLANT Bent B2B.OOFS “B6240FS
53 1 “ADDITIONAL COOLER FOR COOLANT Bent 797.00FS *B39.20FS
54 1 *COOLANT CONDENTRATE MNecassary 133.00FS *B5.28FS
85 2 “FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -RH / LH Mol Necessary 40.00FS *-FS
58 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE Deformed 10.00FS *7TB8FS
5 1 *FAN RING Mot Necessary 172.00F5 *“-FS
58 1 *RADIATOR FAN WITH FAN RING Mot Necessary 1,42500FS “-FS
58 1 *FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING Mot Necessary 15.00FS *-FS8
B0 1 "FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE Daformed 58.00FS "46.BOFS
61 1 “SPRING BAND CLAMP Not Necessary 1B.00FS *.FS
62 1 “INTAKE MANIFOLD Nol Necessary  124.00FS *.F§
63 1 “AlIR FILTER Mol Necessary  242.00FS *-F§
B4 1 *‘WINDSCREEN Cracked 953.00FS *762.00FS
65 1 *GEL FOIL FOR RAIL SENSOR Necessary 127.00FS *101.20FS
66 1 *SPRING CLIP Not Necessary 19.00F5 *-F§
67 1 *PRIMER Necessary 3700F5 *20.12FS
68 1 *FRONT DOOR - RH Repair 2.1680.00FS *-FS
68 1 *FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL - RH Nol Necessary 139.00FS *FS
7O 1 *‘BONDING AGENT Mot Necessary 43.00F5 "~FS
7101 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mot Necessary B4.00F5 *.F8
72 1 *APPLICATOR Nol Necessary 7.00FS *FS
7301 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Mot Necessary  208.00FS *Fs
74 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - RH Mot Necessary 92.00F5 *-FS
™ 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER - RH Not Necessary 13.00FS “-FS
7w 1 *FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP - RH Not Necessary  268.00FS *.FS
7™ 1 *DATE PLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE Nol Necessary 25.00F5 *F8s
™ o *"REFRIGERANT LINE FOR A/C CONDENSER Mot Necessary 582 00F5 *.F§
79 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Bent 25.00FS *25.00FS
a0 1 *FRONT WIS SEALANT Mecessary 20000FS *200.00FS
81 1 *AlR BAG UNIT FOR STEERING WHEEL Activated 3,111.00FS *2 488.80FS
a2 1 *AIR BAG UNIT Activated 4,080.00FS *3,24B.00FS
a3 1 *HEAD AIR BAG UNIT Activated 1,692.00FS *1,35360FS
84 2 *HEAD AIR BAG GUIDE - LH/RH Not Necessary 44 00FS *-FS
85 1 *KNEE AIR BAG UNIT Activated 1.682.00FS *1,353.60FS
88 1 *‘DASHBOARD LOWER BOTTOM TRIM Mot Necessary  397.00F5 *-F§
BT 1 *AlR BAG CONTROL UNIT Activated 1.538.00F5 *1,230.40FS
a8 1 *CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG Activated T1B.00FS “57240FS
Be 1 “AlR DUCT DASHBOARD Tom 3,792.00FS *2 983.20FS
80 1 *MOULDED HEADLINER Crumpled 1.551,00FS "1 240.80FS
a1 2 *GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING - FRONT Damaged 248.00FS *19B.40FS
a2 2 *GRAB HANDLR, FOLDING - REAR LH/IRH Damaged 248 00FS "I_BB.-lI'.I FS
g3 2 *THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT - LH/RH Activated 1.812.00FS *1,52060FS
84 2 *SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER Damaged 343.00F5 “2T440FS
85 2 "A-PILLAR TRIM - LH/RH Deformed 282 00FS *224.B0FS
g8 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary B800.00F5 *9T.08FS
a7 1 *STEERING WHEEL Cut 1,887 20FS "1 667 20FS
a8 1 *BONNET COVER Cut B8.8BFS *6.BBFS
ag 1 *HOOD PLUG Missing 2832FS "2B32FS
100 1 *FENDER TOP SIDE SEAL Tom 28.16F5 *2B.16FS
101 1 *AIR DUCT Cracked 13.76F5 *13.76FS
102 1 “AIR DUCT COVER Cracked 20.32F5 *2032FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

]

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page S of 6

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

103 1 *AIR INLET Cracked 38.76F5 *38.76FS
104 1 *RADIATOR MOUNT Necessary 58.36F5 *58.36FS
105 1 *RADIATOR BUSH Necessary 1344F5 "13.44FS
1068 1 *HEADLIGHT VENT HOSE Cut 28.72FS “2B.72FS
107 1 *COVER FOR SPEAKER - DASHBOARD Damaged 6538F5 *65.3BFS
108 1 “AlR VENT - DASHBOARD Damaged 10560FS *105.80FS
108 1 *CURTAIN AIR BAG RHS Activated 1,353.00FS *1,353.00FS
110 1 “WINDOW GUIDE TRIM STIP - RH Mot Necessary  222.00FS *-FS

F=Fmanchae part S=5pcNest
Total Parts (S§) 61,048.88 35,767.64

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no now miscellancous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 6 of 6

Amount

Labour items

1
2

10

TO CARRY OUT MEASUREMENT TEST ON CAR-O-LINER New

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCON CONDENSER, RADIATOR,  New
ADDITIONAL RADIATOR, ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL

UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY OUT

VACUUM AND REGAS

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL CENTER CONSOLE, New
INSTRUMENT PANELS AND CLUSTERS. RENEW

DASHBOARD, BOTH FRONTAL AIR BAGS, SLIP RING.

TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS. RENEW SEAT BELTS AND

CONTROL UNIT, PILLAR TRIMS, ROOF LINING, BOTH

CURTAIN AIR BAG AND KNEEW AIR BAG

TO RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN New

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND  New
BOTH FRONT FENDERS, BOTH HEADLIGHTS, AND RHS

FRONT DOOR. REPAIR RHS FENDER TOP SUPPORT. RENEW
FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RE-

ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New
BONNET, BONNET HINGES, RHS FENDER TOP SUPPORT
AND RHS FRONT DOOR

TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

TO REMOVE / REINSTALL RHS FRONT DOOR MIRROR ASSY New
TO FACILITATE RESPRAY

800.00
380.00

1,000.00

3.600.00

480.00
6,800.00

5,500.00

240.00
384.00
300.00

0.00
360.00

1,000.00

3,600.00

480.00
3,500.00

3,170.00

0.00
384.00
300.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

19,564.00

12,794.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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